

**TADDINGTON AND PRIESTCLIFFE PARISH COUNCIL**  
**MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THE 8<sup>th</sup> MAY 2018.**

**611 PRESENT.**

Councillors Skidmore, Saynor, Brady, Towers and Walsh attended the meeting.

**612 APOLOGIES.**

**Resolved to note** that apologies were received from Councillors Fraser.

**613 TO ELECT A CHAIR** - Resolved that Councillor Skidmore would continue as Chair

**614 TO ELECT A VICE-CHAIR** - Resolved that Councillor Brady would be the Vice-Chair.

**615 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST. Resolved** to note that there were no declarations of interest.

**616 APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES.** It was resolved that the minutes of the meeting held on the 13<sup>th</sup> March were agreed as a true and correct record. Councillor Towers objected to the placement of a phrase on the minutes was in the wrong place. Councillor Skidmore signed the minutes.

**617 VILLAGE VOICE.** Resolved to note that there were no members of the public in attendance at the meeting.

**618 GDPR** This item was discussed and issues were raised. It was noted that the planning items would be identified by planning numbers and the address of the property. All new members of the Council would need to give their consent for the Clerk to use their email addresses. The Clerk will query this with DALC.

The Clerk will also query with DALC the identification of applicants for Sec 137 money.

**619 VILLAGE FOOTPATH AND MAINTENANCE. Resolved** to note the work on the footpaths has now started.

**620 BOAT** There has been no further update.

**621 TELEPHONE BOX AND NOTICE BOARDS. Resolved to note** that this is ongoing and the work will be completed when the weather improves. Councillor Saynor will deal with the matters regarding a defibrillator.

**622 PLAYGROUND.** Resolved that the Clerk advised the Council that the inspection will take place in August.

**623 FINANCE.**

**Resolved to note that the Bank Account figures on the 30<sup>th</sup> April were £12279.82 and £500.**

**Resolved to** pay the following list of liabilities of the Parish Council.

Cheque No	Payable to	Items	Amount
000758	R W Fraser	Paint for phone box	41.33
000755	Alder Garden Services	Nov + Feb	228.00
		TOTAL	269.33

**624 WAR MEMORIALS.** There was no further update.

**625 FOOTPATH SIGNS.** This matter is progressing

**626 LAND AT TOWNEND** Discussions took place about this matter and the Council resolved not to take action on the sale.

**627 PRIESTCLIFFE WELL AND POND.** Resolved that the Chair will deal with this matter.

**628 SMITHY LANE.** Resolved that after a recent road traffic accident in this area the Clerk will contact DCC and ask what they can do to assist with the speeding issues through the village.

**629 DOG FOULING** Enquiries are to be made as to how the bye-law can be enforced with matters surrounding dog fouling in public areas.

Meeting closed at 8.35 pm